Tuesday       Day       11th       Day of,       August       20       20         Image: Somerset, KY         Courthouse         Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:       1         Turpen       Wilson       Ranshaw       Strunk       1         11)       Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to       approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.       1         (2)       Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.       1         (3)       Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.       1         (4)       Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.       1         (5)       Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6)       Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         <	MINU	tes }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal		COURT	
Somerset, KY         Courthouse         Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:         Turpen       Wilson         Regular Count met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:         Turpen       Wilson         Regular Count met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:       Turpen         Wilson       Wheeldon         Regular Count met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	Term,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	August	20	20
Somerset, KY         Courthouse         Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:         Turpen       Wilson         Regular Count met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:         Turpen       Wilson         Regular Count met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:       Turpen         Wilson       Wheeldon         Regular Count met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	F150183	11.D						
Courthouse       Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present:       Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk         (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.         (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,         August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were         present:         Turpen       Wilson         Wheeldon       Ranshaw         Strunk         (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.         (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion         carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tarmmy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.		•						_
August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present:         Turpen       Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk         (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.         (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to		430						
August 11, 2020 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present:         Turpen       Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk         (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.         (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	Pulaski	County Fiscal C	court met in	a regular o	called meeting	u at 10:00 am	on Tuesday	,
present:       Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk         (1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.         (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to						·		
Turpen       Wilson       Wheeldon       Ranshaw       Strunk         (1)       Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020.       Motion carried.         (2)       Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project.       Motion         carried.       (3)         (3)       Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District.       Motion carried.         (4)       Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board.       Motion         carried.       (5)         (6)       Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies.       Motion carried.         (6)       Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board.       Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term.       Motion carried.         (7)       Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw an					sianig. The le	ine thing the gie		
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.         (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion         carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
<ul> <li>(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.</li> <li>(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.</li> <li>(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.</li> <li>(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.</li> <li>(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.</li> <li>(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term and 2 year term. Motion carried.</li> <li>(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to Covid-19. Motion carried.</li> </ul>		Turpen \	Wilson W	heeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
approve the minutes from last meeting held July 28, 2020. Motion carried.         (2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion         carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to		•						
<ul> <li>(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion carried.</li> <li>(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.</li> <li>(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.</li> <li>(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.</li> <li>(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term and 2 year term. Motion carried.</li> <li>(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to Covid-19. Motion carried.</li> <li>(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to</li> </ul>	(1) Moti	ion made by Ma	igistrate W	heeldon an	d seconded b	y Magistrate V	Vilson to	
approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion         carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	approve	the minutes fro	m last mee	eting held J	uly 28, 2020.	Motion carrie	d.	
approve the Budget Amendment for a Multi Unit Senior Housing Project. Motion         carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
carried.         (3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to         advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	(2) Moti	ion made by Ma	igistrate St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wils	on to	
<ul> <li>(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to</li> <li>advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.</li> <li>(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to</li> <li>reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion</li> <li>carried.</li> <li>(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter</li> <li>into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.</li> <li>(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to</li> <li>appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee</li> <li>Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term</li> <li>and 2 year term. Motion carried.</li> <li>(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to</li> <li>donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to</li> <li>Covid-19. Motion carried.</li> <li>(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to</li> </ul>	approve	the Budget Am	endment fo	or a Multi U	nit Senior Hou	using Project.	Motion	
advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	carried.							
advertise a property annex into the Western Pulaski Water District. Motion carried.         (4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to         reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
<ul> <li>(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion carried.</li> <li>(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.</li> <li>(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term and 2 year term. Motion carried.</li> <li>(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to Covid-19. Motion carried.</li> <li>(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to</li> </ul>	(3) Moti	ion made by Ma	igistrate St	runk and se	econded by M	agistrate Wils	on to	
reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	advertise	e a property an	nex into the	e Western F	Pulaski Water	District. Motio	on carried.	_
reappoint Nyoka Gholson to the Woodstock Community Center Board. Motion         carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	_							
carried.         (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter         into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								_
<ul> <li>(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to enter</li> <li>into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.</li> <li>(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to</li> <li>appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee</li> <li>Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term</li> <li>and 2 year term. Motion carried.</li> <li>(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to</li> <li>donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to</li> <li>Covid-19. Motion carried.</li> <li>(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to</li> </ul>		nt Nyoka Gholso	on to the v	OODSTOCK C	community Ce	enter Board. IN	lotion	_
into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								-
into a phone service contact for 1 year with Unified Technologies. Motion carried.         (6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	(5) Moti	ion made by Ma	aistrato St	runk and se	conded by M	agistrate Turn	on to onter	
<ul> <li>(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to</li> <li>appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee</li> <li>Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term</li> <li>and 2 year term. Motion carried.</li> <li>(7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to</li> <li>donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to</li> <li>Covid-19. Motion carried.</li> <li>(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to</li> </ul>			•	and a second		<u> </u>		
appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to							reamed.	
appoint Tammy Anger, Ben Williams and JJ Grabeel to the Ethics Committee         Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	(6) Moti	on made by Ma	aistrate Wi	ilson and se	econded by M	agistrate Whe	eldon to	
Board. Judge Kelley will decide who is appointed to the 4 year term, 3 year term         and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	-H, ,		•					
and 2 year term. Motion carried.         (7) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to         donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
donate a \$1000 sponsorship to the Queen For A Day event if it can be held due to         Covid-19. Motion carried.         (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to								
Covid-19. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	(7) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate W	/heeldon to	
(18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	donate a	a \$1000 sponso	rship to the	e Queen Fo	r A Day event	if it can be he	eld due to	
	Covid-19	9. Motion carrie	ed.					
			1					
approve the road work request for 8/11/2020. Motion carried.	` <i>`</i>	,	0		,	0	unk to	
	approve	the road work r	equest for	8/11/2020.	Motion carrie	ed.		
	_							



MIN	UTES	}		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal		COURT	
		,						
Term,	Tue	sday	Day	11th	Day of,	August	20	20
E1	501831LD							
	01051110							
(19)	Motion m	ade by M	lagistrate	Strunk and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Wh	eeldon to	
						osition at the A		
	er. Motio			employee a				
			•					
(20)	Motion ma	ade bv M	lagistrate	Strunk and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Rar	nshaw to	
						er. Motion car		
				- <b>j</b>				
(21)	Motion ma	ade by N	lagistrate	Wheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate	Strunk to	
, ,			•			Hwy 1247, 39 <sup>-</sup>		
Hill D	r and 180	Leaf Ln.	. Propertie	es are in vio	lation of Pulas	ski County Orc	linance	
930.1	. Motion	carried.						
(22)	Motion ma	ade by N	lagistrate	Wheeldon a	nd seconded	by Magistrate	Strunk to	
appro	ove the Bil	l List tota	als for 8/1′	1/2020. Mot	ion carried.			
(23)	Motion ma	ade by N	lagistrate	Wilson and	seconded by	Magistrate Str	unk to	
appro	ove the Ba	ank Reco	nciliation	for July 2020	D. Motion car	ried.		
						oy Magistrate		
	ove the Bu	idget Ira	inster for 8	3/11/2020 to	the Fire Fund	d. Motion carri	ed.	
(25)	Mation m	odo by M	logiatrata	Donohow or	d accorded b	Nagistrata -	Furnon to	
				2020. Motio		by Magistrate	ruipen to	
		Tansiers	5 101 0/11/2		n cameu.			
(26)	Motion m	ade by M	lagistrate	Strunk and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Wils	son to	
<u>_</u>						20. Motion ca		
				, <u>2019</u>		201 111011011 00		
(27)	Motion ma	ade by N	lagistrate	Strunk and s	seconded by I	Magistrate Wil	son to ente	er
						ussions and a		
issue	. Motion d	carried.						
	12							
(28)	Court retu	rned to r	egular ses	ssion at 11:5	5 am, with no	action taken.	Motion	
made	by Magis	trate Wil	son and s	econded by	Magistrate St	runk to adjour	n the	
meeti	ng. Motic	on carried	J.					
*** A	Public He	aring wa	s held dur	ing the Cour	rt Meeting for	the purchase	of MACK	
Truck	s. The he	earing clo	osed at 10	:15 am with	no opposition	l		